Sparano, Joseph A [CRC]

From: Theresa Adamson

Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 10:43 AM

To: Sparano, Joseph A [CRC]; Healey, Kevin [CRC]; Jenkins, Melissa [CRC]; Bridgette Fonseca
Cc: Moore, Michael [CRC]

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: State-site correction

This message came from an EXTERNAL address . DO NOT click on links or
attachments unless you know the sender and the content is safe. Suspicious? Forward the message to
spamreport@cyber.nj.gov.

Thank you Sir,

| have coached the associate that he needs to take from the Patients allotment while the patient is in the
building. He understands that If he would have immediately taken than patient would not have been sold full
allotment in the next dispensary. | will shadow the associate today on POS and ensure this procedure is being
followed.

From: Sparano, Joseph A [CRC]_

Sent: Friday, April 1,2022 6:58 AM
; Healey, Kevin [CRC] ; Jenkins,
; Bridgette Fonseca

Cc: Moore, Michael [CRC]
Subject: RE: State-site correction

To: Theresa Adamson
Melissa [CRC]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Theresa,

According to the Compassionate Curaleaf NJ Dispensary Operations Manual, the patient should be checked for
dispensing limits in the NJ MMP Registry prior to the sale and upon completion of the sale.

If proper procedures were followed this mistake should have been recognized before the Caregiver left the
building. It is not necessary to take off an ounce of Ms. Owens allotment when her script renews.

These errors are a violation of N.J.A.C. 8:64-9.1 ATC Policies, Procedures and Records, and N.J.S.A. 24:61-10a
Dispensing Amount.

Please provide a corrective action plan and training record to verify that the associate has been made aware of the
error and retrained.

Best Regards,

Joseph A. Sparano



Investigator

Cannabis Regulatory Commission
PO Box 216

Trenton, NJ 08625-0216

Phone:

Email:
Website: https://www.nj.gov/cannabis/
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From: Theresa Adamson
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 3:37 PM
To: Sparano, Joseph A [CRC]
Melissa [CRC]

; Healey, Kevin [CRC] ; Jenkins,
; Bridgette Fonseca ; Theresa Adamson
Subject: [EXTERNAL] State-site correction

This message came from an EXTERNAL address . DO NOT click on links or
attachments unless you know the sender and the content is safe. Suspicious? Forward the message to
spamreport@cyber.nj.gov.

Good afternoon,

purchased an ounce of product at our store. It was not entered into the state site
timely. She proceeded to Breakwater and purchase 3 ounces. When our associate attempted to take an ounce off
allotment in the state site there was no allotment left. We will take off an ounce of_ allotment when
her script renews.
Thank you,
Theresa Adamson
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